

Dr. Krosuri Lakshmi Revathi



Designation :Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : lakshmirevathi@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : C-118, Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (AoR: Sentiment Analysis)

2023, VIT-AP University, Amaravati

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2017, Narasaraopet Engineering College, Narasaraopet

B.Tech (Information Technology)

2014, Tirumala Engineering College, Narasaraopet

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
August 2023 –Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
May 2018 – January 2021	Assistant Professor	DVR & Dr. HS Mic College of Technology, Kanchikacherla, Vijayawada
June 2017 – May 2018	Assistant Professor	RK College of Engineering and Technology, Vijayawada

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Sentiment Analysis

Honors and Awards

- Consistently stood as Topper of the class and received merit awards in B.Tech and M.Tech.

- Certified for the course “Design and Analysis of Algorithm” in NPTEL and certified for the courses “AWS Fundamentals”, “Python for Everybody” and “Machine Learning” from Coursera.

Courses Taught

- Data Mining and Data Warehousing
- Design and Analysis of Algorithms
- Advanced Data Structures
- Compiler Design

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?hl=en&user=liOkXwcAAAAJ
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=58155866800
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-5461-5524

Professional Service / Reviewer

- Reviewer –Neural computing and Applications, Springer
- Reviewer –Peer J Computer Science

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	18
International / National Level Seminars	02 / 06
International / National Level Conferences	3
Workshops	5
Webinars	10

Professional Bodies Membership Details

- Member of CSI
- Member of ICSES.

(K. Lakshmi Revathi)
